
Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
Division of Policy Development 
1400 E Washington Ave 
PO Box 8366 
Madison WI  53708-8366 

Phone: 608-266-2112 
Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 

Scott Walker, Governor 
Dave Ross, Secretary 

WEB/TELECONFERENCE 
PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINING BOARD 

Room 121A, 1400 East Washington Avenue, Madison 
Contact: Tom Ryan (608) 266-2112 

May 29, 2014 

The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time 
of the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a record 

of the actions of the Board. 

AGENDA 

8:30 A.M. 

OPEN SESSION – CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 

A) Adoption of Agenda

B) Welcome New Members

C) Approval of Minutes of April 17, 2014 (4-6)

D) Administrative Updates
1) Appointments/Reappointments/Confirmations
2) Staff Updates
3) DLSC Paperless Screening Panel Initiative (7-10)

a) APPEARANCE – Janie Brischke, Cortney Keo, Kelley Foster, and Matthew
Niehaus (Department Staff)

E) Report from Wisconsin Physical Therapy Association (WPTA) Representative Mike 
Edwards, Regarding WPTA Continuing Education Approval Process and Audit Outcomes 
(11-12)
1) 8:40 A.M. – APPEARANCE – Mike Edwards, WPTA
2) 8:40 A.M. – APPEARANCE – Jill Remy and Peter Schramm, Office of Education and

Exams

F) Legislative/Administrative Rule Matters
1) Current and Future Rule Making and Legislative Initiatives
2) Administrative Rules Report
3) Review of Scope Statement Regarding PT 1, 2, 3 and 8, Relating to Temporary Reentry

Licensure (13-15)

1



G) Items Added After Preparation of Agenda:
1) Introductions, Announcements and Recognition
2) Administrative Updates
3) Education and Examination Matters
4) Credentialing Matters
5) Practice Matters
6) Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters
7) Liaison Report(s)
8) Informational Item(s)
9) Disciplinary Matters
10) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension
11) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s)
12) Presentation of Proposed Decisions
13) Presentation of Interim Order(s)
14) Petitions for Re-Hearing
15) Petitions for Assessments
16) Petitions to Vacate Order(s)
17) Petitions for Designation of Hearing Examiner
18) Requests for Disciplinary Proceeding Presentations
19) Motions
20) Petitions
21) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed
22) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s)

H) Public Comments

CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (§ 19.85 (1) (a), 
Stats.); to consider licensure or certification of individuals (§ 19.85 (1) (b), Stats.); to consider 
closing disciplinary investigations with administrative warnings (§ 19.85 (1) (b), Stats. and § 
440.205, Stats.); to consider individual histories or disciplinary data (§ 19.85 (1) (f), Stats.); and to 
confer with legal counsel (§ 19.85 (1) (g), Stats.). 

I) Case Status Report (16)

J) Case Closing(s)

K) Deliberation of Items Added After Preparation of the Agenda
1) Education and Examination Matters
2) Credentialing Matters
3) Disciplinary Matters
4) Monitoring Matters
5) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) Matters
6) Petition(s) for Summary Suspensions
7) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders
8) Administrative Warnings
9) Proposed Decisions
10) Matters Relating to Costs
11) Case Closings
12) Case Status Report
13) Petition(s) for Extension of Time
14) Proposed Interim Orders
15) Petitions for Assessments and Evaluations
16) Petitions to Vacate Orders

2



17) Remedial Education Cases
18) Motions
19) Petitions for Re-Hearing
20) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed

L) Consulting with Legal Counsel

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION 

M) Open Session Items Noticed Above not Completed in the Initial Open Session

N) Vote on Items Considered or Deliberated Upon in Closed Session, if Voting is Appropriate

O) Ratification of Licenses and Certificates

ADJOURNMENT 

3



 

PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINING BOARD 
WEB/VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES 

April 17, 2014 
 

PRESENT VIA GOTOMEETING: Shari Berry, PT; Lori Dominiczak, PT; Thomas Murphy; 
Sarah Olson, PTA; Michele Thorman, PT 

 
STAFF: Tom Ryan, Executive Director; Gretchen Mrozinski, Legal Counsel; Daniel Agne, 

Bureau Assistant; and other Department staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Michele Thorman, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:30 A.M.  A quorum of five (5) members was 
confirmed. 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Thomas Murphy, to adopt the agenda as 

published.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Lori Dominiczak, to approve the minutes of 
February 27, 2014 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS 

 
FEDERATION OF STATE BOARDS OF PHYSICAL THERAPY (FSBPT) BOARD MEMBER 

AND ADMINISTRATOR TRAINING, JUNE 6-8, 2014, ALEXANDRIA VIRGINIA – 
CONSIDER ATTENDANCE 

 
MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Michele Thorman, to designate Tom Ryan, 

Executive Director, to attend the FSBPT Board Member and Administrator 
Training on June 6-8, 2014, in Alexandria, Virginia, and to authorize travel.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Michele Thorman, to designate Shari Berry and 

Sarah Olson to attend the FSBPT Board Member and Administrator Training on 
June 6-8, 2014, in Alexandria, Virginia, and to authorize travel.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
FSBPT PORTABILITY TASK FORCE SECOND MEETING, JULY 12-13, 2014, 
ALEXANDRIA VIRGINIA – CONSIDER ADMINISTRATOR ATTENDANCE 

 
MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Sarah Olson, to designate Tom Ryan, Executive 

Director, to attend the FSBPT Portability Task Force Second Meeting on July 12-
13, 2014 in Alexandria, Virginia, and to authorize travel.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

Physical Therapy Examining Board 
Web/Virtual Meeting Minutes 

April 17, 2014 
Page 1 of 3 

 

4



 

FSBPT LEADERSHIP ISSUES FORUM, AUGUST 2-3, 2014, ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA – 
CONSIDER ADMINISTRATOR ATTENDANCE 

 
MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Sarah Olson, to designate Tom Ryan, Executive 

Director, to attend the FSBPT Leadership Issues Forum on August 2-3, 2014 in 
Alexandria, Virginia, and to authorize travel.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
2014 FSBPT ANNUAL MEETING AND DELEGATE ASSEMBLY, SEPTEMBER 18-20, 2014, 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA – CONSIDER ATTENDANCE, DESIGNATE DELEGATE 

AND ALTERNATE, AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S ATTENDANCE 
 

MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Sarah Olson, to designate Michele Thorman as a 
delegate, and Sarah Olson as an alternate, to attend the 2014 FSBPT Annual 
Meeting and Delegate Assembly on September 18-20, 2014 in San Francisco, 
California, and to authorize travel.  Should FSBPT funding be available for 2 
Board members, the Board authorizes travel for both the delegate and the 
alternate.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Sarah Olson, to designate Tom Ryan, Executive 

Director, to attend the 2014 FSBPT Annual Meeting and Delegate Assembly on 
September 18-20, 2014 in San Francisco, California, and to authorize travel.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
2013 PHYSICAL THERAPY EXAMINING BOARD ANNUAL REVIEW 

 
MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Sarah Olson, to adopt the 2013 Physical Therapy 

Examining Board Annual Review, and to publish the review on the Board 
website.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
REVIEW OF POSITION STATEMENTS 

 
MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Lori Dominiczak, to remove the position 

statement entitled “MAY A PHYSICAL THERAPIST LICENSED IN 
WISCONSIN PERFORM NEEDLE EMG?”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
MOTION: Michele Thorman moved, seconded by Thomas Murphy, to convene to Closed 

Session to deliberate on cases following hearing (§ 19.85(1) (a), Stats.); to 
consider licensure or certification of individuals (§ 19.85 (1) (b), Stats.); to 
consider closing disciplinary investigations with administrative warnings (§ 19.85 
(1) (b), Stats. and § 440.205, Stats.); to consider individual histories or 
disciplinary data (§ 19.85 (1) (f), Stats.); and to confer with legal counsel (§ 19.85 
(1) (g), Stats.).  The Chair read the language of the motion aloud for the record.  
The vote of each member was ascertained by voice vote.  Roll Call Vote:  Shari 
Berry - yes; Lori Dominiczak - yes; Thomas Murphy - yes; Sarah Olson - yes; 
Michele Thorman - yes.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The Board convened into Closed Session at 8:52 A.M. 
 

Physical Therapy Examining Board 
Web/Virtual Meeting Minutes 

April 17, 2014 
Page 2 of 3 

 

5



 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Sarah Olson, to reconvene in Open Session at 
9:22 A.M.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
PRESENTATION AND DELIBERATION OF STIPULATION AND INTERIM ORDER 

 
13 PHT 027 

MATTHEW G. HENDRICKSON, P.T.A. 
 

MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Thomas Murphy, to adopt the Findings of Fact, 
Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Interim Order, in the matter of 13 PHT 027 – 
Matthew G. Hendrickson, P.T.A.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
CASE CLOSING 

 
MOTION: Sarah Olson moved, seconded by Thomas Murphy, to close case 13 PHT 019, 

against E.M., for prosecutorial discretion. (P7)  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Thomas Murphy left the meeting at 9:04 A.M. 

 
ORAL EXAM ITEM REVIEW 

 
Aaron Knautz appeared before the Board in Closed Session to discuss Oral Exam Items.  No Motions 
were made. 

 
VOTE ON ITEMS CONSIDERED OR DELIBERATED UPON IN CLOSED SESSION, 

IF VOTING IS APPROPRIATE 
 

MOTION: Shari Berry moved, seconded by Sarah Olson, to affirm all Motions made and 
Votes taken in Closed Session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
RATIFICATION OF LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES 

 
MOTION: Sarah Olson moved, seconded by Lori Dominiczak, to delegate ratification of 

examination results to DSPS staff and to ratify all licenses and certificates as 
issued.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Sarah Olson moved, seconded by Lori Dominiczak, to adjourn the meeting.  

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 9:26 A.M. 

Physical Therapy Examining Board 
Web/Virtual Meeting Minutes 

April 17, 2014 
Page 3 of 3 

 

6



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

Revised 8/13 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request:

Matthew C. Niehaus, DSPS WebMaster 

2) Date When Request Submitted:

04/07/14
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. on the deadline 
date:  

 8 business days before the meeting for paperless boards 

 14 business days before the meeting for all others

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections:

Physical Therapy Examining Board

4) Meeting Date:

05/29/14

5) Attachments:

Yes 

No 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page?

 DLSC Paperless Screening Panel Initiative - APPEARANCE 

7) Place Item in:

Open Session 

Closed Session 

Both 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being
scheduled?  

  Yes (Fill out Board Appearance Request) 

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required:

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed:

Jane Brischke: Program & Policy Analyst – Advanced 

Cortney Keo: Records Management Supervisor

Kelley Foster: Medical Examining Board Intake Specialist
Matthew C. Niehaus: DSPS Webmaster 

The above staff will be appearing before the Physical Therapy Examining Board to present the DLSC Paperless 
Screening Panel Initiative. Beginning in September, Physical Therapy Examining Board Screening Panel 

Members will be able to access case materials through the Board SharePoint site. 

11)     Authorization 

04/07/14
Signature of person making this request        Date 

Supervisor (if required)      Date 

Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date 

Directions for including supporting documents: 
1. This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda.
2. Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Policy Development Executive Director.
3. If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a
meeting. 

X

7

http://connectus/PolicyDevelopment/Shared%20Documents/Agenda%20and%20Appearance%20Forms/Board%20Appearance%20Request%20Form.doc


BOARD APPEARANCE REQUEST FORM 

Appearance Information 

Board Name: Physical Therapy Examining Board 
Board Meeting Date: 05/29/14

Person Submitting Agenda Request: Matthew C. Niehaus: DSPS WebMaster 

Persons requesting an appearance: 
Jane Brischke: Program & Policy Analyst – Advanced 

Cortney Keo: Records Management Supervisor 

Kelley Foster: Medical Examining Board Intake Specialist

Matthew C. Niehaus: DSPS Webmaster 

Reason for Appearance:  
The above DSPS staff are appearing before the Physical Therapy Examining 
Board to present the DLSC Paperless Screening Panel. 

8



11t.asg.e1g14g51;411,1,1;.1,11.11g1,1g9.111.1.1411,119,1;pi,i@l.1•:gjiiji§i,t§i#ft§i.!i§+ > 
g e ... I~ https:/lwebapps.wi.gov/sites/dsps/boards/medexam/legal%20Services% :.:JOO • t 1,20 lfa Google 

E.ile ~dit ~iew Fgvorites Iools t:!elp 

~Convert • ~Select 

Favorites I ~ ~ DOA Printing LJ Website Admin ~Time Reporting II Statutes Boards SharePoint '-f Old Site ~ HP Service Manager Login 

m legal Services and Compliance - All Documents 

m Medical Examining Board > Legal Services and Com pliance • All Ooct1ments ....-

Medical Exan1ining Beard I Search this site ... p 

Libraries r Type 

Introduction & Overview 
LJ Materials 

Board Materials LJ 
Legal Services and L.i 
Comoliance 

L3 
Credentialing 

L.i 
Board Member Folders 

Site Pages L.i 

L3 

Lists L3 

Calendar L!l 
Board Officers & L3 
Liaisons 

Examinations and 
L.i 

Screening Panel L.i 
Members 

L!l 

LJ 

Name 

carolyn Ogland Vukich 

Gene f\lus.ser 

Greg Collins 

Hubert Cumbardale 

Jim Barr 

Jude Genereaux 

Kenneth Sin1or.s 

Mary Jo Gapodicc 

Rodney Erickson 

Russell Yale 

Screening A.ttorney 

Sridhar \l a.sudevan 

Suresh ('.lisra 

Timothy S•.van 

Modified 

9/ 24/2013 3:00 PM 

9/ 24/2013 3:00 PM 

9/ 24/ 2013 3:00 PM 

1 1/ 1!/ 2013 12: 11 PM 

9/ 24/2013 3:00 PM 

9/ 24/2013 3:00 PM 

9/ 24/2013 3:00 PM 

9/ 24/2D13 3:00 PM 

9/ 24/2013 3:01 PM 

9/ 24/ 2013 3:01 PM 

9/ 24/2013 3:23 PM 

9/ 24/2013 3:01 PM 

9/ 24/2013 3:01 PM 

9/ 24/ 2013 3:01 PM 

I 
Discussions ,.,.., 

L...J Timothy Westlake 9/ 24/ 2013 3:01 PM 

Modified By 

• Niehaus, ('.·latt - DSPS 

• Niehaus, ('.latt - :>SPS 

• Niehaus, ('.latt - DSPS 

• Niehau.s, ('.latt - DSPS 

• Niehaus, ('.latt - DSPS 

• Niehau.s, ('.latt - DSPS 

• Niehaus, ('.latt • DSPS 

• Nie ha u s, ('.latt - DS:?S 

• Niehaus, ('.1att - DSPS 

• Nie ha us, ('.latt - DSPS 

• Niehau s, ('.latt - DSPS 

• Niehau.s, ('.1att - DSPS 

• Niehau.s, ('.latt - DSPS 

• Niehaus, ('.latt - OSPS 

• Niehaus, ('.latt - DSPS 

lhttps://webapps.l'\li.gov/sites/dsps/boards/medexam/legal%20Se yices%20and0/o20Comp ,-1, I LL r 1-~;:;;f!!f:""'"""-- I~! 3\ 100% 

» 

» 

This is what DSPS Intake Staff will see when they upload your screening panel files.

9



E.ile ~dit ~iew Fgvorites Iools t:!elp 

~Convert • @}select 

r Favorites Ii''* ~ DOA Printing L1 Website Admin ~Time Reporting II Statutes Boards SbarePoint ~ Old Site ~ HP Service Manager Login 

iftl • §I • :'.I ~ • e_age • 2,afety • 

m Medical Examining Board ; Legal Services and Compliance > All OocL1ments ...-

fl.>ledical Examining Board 

Libraries 

Introduction & Oven11ew 
Materials 

Soard Materials 

Legal Services and 
Compliarice 

Site Pages 

Lists 

Caleridar 

Board Officer.s & 
Liaisons-

Examinat1cns and 
Screening Pane.I 
Members 

Discussions 

r Type 

p 

Modified _ Modified Sy 

Hubert Cumberdale 11/l i ,'2Di3 12:1-.iP~ I ~ N•ehaUS-t Matt - DSPS 

['[I[' [I[' r:-19 Internet 

» 

» 

This is what you will see when you log in to check your screening panel documents. Much like your Board Member 
folder, this folder is visible only to you and the DSPS staff member responsible for adding the files for your review.

Files will be cleared monthly and password protected for added security.

Bookmarks will be added and comments will be enabled, much like your agenda packets.

10



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 2) Date When Request Submitted:

Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  
 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board
 14 work days before the meeting for all others

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections:

Physical Therapy Examining Board 

4) Meeting Date:

May 29, 2014 

5) Attachments:
x Yes 

No 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page?

Report from WPTA Representative Mike Edwards, Regarding 
WPTA CE Approval Process and Audit Outcome” 

7) Place Item in:
x Open Session 

Closed Session 
Both 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing?  

Mike Edwards, WPTA 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required:

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed:

Mr. Edwards will report back about the WPTA’s CE Approval Process and the outcome of the audit of the approval 
process. 

11) Authorization 

Signature of person making this request      Date 

Supervisor (if required)                                Date 

Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date 

Daniel Agne, Bureau Assistant
on behalf of
Tom Ryan, Executive Director

5/14/14

11



SUMMARY         
WPTA CE COURSES 2013        
         
Course Type Applications        
External Online 60        
WPTA District/SIG 19        
WPTA Conference 28        
External Live 263        
TOTAL 370        
         
Number Audited 15        
 4.1%        
         
 
 
 

        
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         

 
During the calendar year 2013 the WPTA processed 370 applications for continuing education 
programs.  61 were online courses. One online ethics course was not approved by WPTA. Five 
(5) live course applications were not approved as they failed to meet criteria for approval.  
Fifteen (15) courses were randomly audited using the following criteria: 

The evaluation assessed the extent to which objectives were met, the presenter 
demonstrated knowledge of the material and the course material presented was at or 
above entry-level. 
Audit consequences: If more than 30% of the course participants disagree or strongly 
disagree with any of the three audit criteria, the presenter will not be approved for 
subsequent presentations of the course until the problematic criterion or criteria have 
been addressed. 

All courses audited met the criteria above.  
 
Trends – more course sponsors are taking advantage of the renewal option that WPTA began 
offering this year. 

12



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 2) Date When Request Submitted: 

Shawn Leatherwood April 17, 2014 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 12:00 p.m. and less than: 

• 8 work days before the meeting 
3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Physical Therapy Examining Board 

4) Meeting Date: 5) Attachments: 6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
[gJ Yes 

May29,2014 D No Review of Scope statement regarding PT 1,2, 3, and 8 

7) Place Item in: 8) Is an appearance before the Board being 9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
[gJ Open Session scheduled? If yes, who is appearing? 

D Closed Session D Yes by N/A 

D Both 
(name) 

[gj No 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 

The Board will review and approve of the scope statement on PT 1, 2, 3, and B relating to the temporary 
reentry license for submission to the Governor's Office and publication in the administrative register and 
to authorize the Chair to approve the scope for implementation no less than 10 days after publication. 

11) Authorization 
Shawn Leatherwood April 17, 2014 
Signature of person making this request Date 

Supervisor (if required) Date 

Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda) Date 

Directions for including supporting documents: 
1. This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2. Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3. If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting. 

13



STATEMENT OF SCOPE 
Physical Therapy Examining Board 

Rule No.: 165- PT 1. 2. 3. 8 

Relating to: Temporary reentry licensure 

1. Finding/nature of emergency (Emergency Rule only): 

None. 

2. Detailed description of the objective of the proposed rule: 

The proposed rule seeks to redefine key terms found in ch. PT 1, 2, 3, and 8 that are vague and 
ambiguous and replace those terms with more specific wording that clearly illustrate the Physical Therapy 
Examining Board's intent with regards to license renewal and reentry to practice. The proposed rule will 
.also amend ch. PT 1.04 to reflect a change made by the passage of 2013 Wisconsin Act 114. 

3. Description of the existing policies relevant to the rule, new policies proposed to be included in 
the rule, and an analysis of policy alternatives: 

The Physical Therapy Examining Board (Board) reviewed its rules and determined that certain terms, as 
they are currently defined in the administrative code, are ambiguous and need clarification. The Board 
identified the following key terms for revision: candidate for reentry, clinical practice, and temporary 
reentry license. The term "candidate for reentry", as defined in ch. PT 1.02 (2), is directed towards 
persons who have not practiced 3 years prior to application for or renewal of their license. The proposed 
rule will amend the term to capture licensees who have allowed their license to lapse for 5 years or more. 
The proposed rule will remove the term "clinical practice" wherever it is found throughout the physical 
therapy chapter and replace it with the term "active practice" to clarify the Board's intention to signify 
current active practice as opposed to a license that has lapsed. 

The temporary reentry license found in ch. PT 3.02 will be revised to clearly identify the person targeted 
by the rule are those who have not actively practiced and in the last 5 years before application are 
seeking re-entry into the physical therapy profession. This will be accomplished by including the term 
"candidate for reentry" in the introduction. The proposed rule will also remove a vague provision in the 
current rule requiring candidates for reentry to prove their competence by undergoing a vocational 
evaluation. Similar changes will occur in ch. PT 2 and 8. 

Lastly, the proposed rule will remove the requirement found in ch. PT 1.04 that requires applicants for a 
physical therapy credential to submit to the board, no less than 30 days prior to the date of examination, 
their completed application. The completed application includes verified documentary evidence of 
graduation from a school of physical therapy. 2013 Wisconsin Act 114 mandates that the Department of 
Safety and Professional Services and its attached boards must refrain from requiring the completion of 
postsecondary education before the person is eligible to take an examination for any credential. By 
requiring the completed application include the verified documentary evidence of graduation from a 
school of physical therapy the Board is in fact requiring applicants to complete their postsecondary 
education as a condition of taking the exam. This requirement must be removed in keeping with Act 114. 

4. Detailed explanation of statutory authority for the rule (including the statutory citation and 
language: 

Rev. 3/6/2012 

14



Section 15.08 (5) (b), Stats., provides that examining boards, "[s]hall promulgate rules for its own 
guidance and for the guidance of the trade or profession to which it pertains, and define and enforce 
professional conduct and unethical practices not inconsistent with the law relating to the particular trade 
or profession." These proposed rules will provide guidance within the physical therapy profession by 
clarifying unclear terms regarding license renewal and reentry to practice. 

Section 227.11 (2) (a), Stats., provides that "[e]ach agency may promulgate rules interpreting the 
provisions of any statute enforced or administered by the agency, ifthe agency considers it necessary to 
effectuate the purpose of the statute, but a rule is not valid ifthe rule exceeds the bounds of correct 
interpretation." 

Section 448.53 (2), Stats., the examining board may promulgate rules providing for various classes of 
temporary licenses to practice physical therapy. This proposed rule amends the temporary reentry 
license. 

5. Estimate of amount of time that state employees will spend developing the rule and of other 
resources necessary to develop the rule: 

State employees will spend approximately 50 hours developing the proposed rule. 

6. List with description of all entities that may be affected by the proposed rule: 

Licensed physical therapists and physical therapist assistants renewing their license as well as in-state 
and out-of- state applicants seeking licensure in Wisconsin for the first time will be impacted by the 
proposed rule. 

7. Summary and preliminary comparison with any existing or proposed federal regulation that is 
intended to address the activities to be regulated by the proposed rule: 

No comparable proposed or current federal regulations dealing with the subject of the proposed 
rules exist. 

8. Anticipated economic impact of implementing the rule (note if the rule is likely to have a 
significant economic impact on small businesses: 

This rule is not likely to have a significant impact on small business. 

Contact Person: Shawn Leatherwood 608-261-4438 

Department Head or Authorized Signature 

Date Submitted 

15


	A. Agenda
	C. Minutes of Apr 17, 2014
	D. Administrative Updates
	D.3 DLSC Paperless Screening Panel Initiative

	E. WPTA CE Approval Process & Audit
	F. Legislative/ Administrative Rule Matters
	F.3 Review of Scope Statement- Temporary Reentry Licensure

	I. Case Status Report



